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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mz, J, Kendrick Tucker

Guilday, Tucker, Schwartz & Simpson, P.A.
1983 Centre Pointe Boulevard, 4200
Tallahassee, Florida 322308

SUBJECT:  Pacibie Cotlier Fresh Company
Consent Agreement and Final Order
Pocket No, EPCRA-04-2011-2057(b)

[rear Mr. Tucker;

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Consent Agrecmient and Final Ovder (CAFO) that
resolves the Emergency Planning amd Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 {LPURA) malier
{Docket No. EPCRA-04-2011-2057¢b)) involving Pacific Collier Fresh Company. The CAFG
was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 CF.R. Part 22 and became
vitective on the date of the filing.

Also enclosed. please find a copy of the “Notice of Sccurities arxi Exchange Commission
Registrants’ Duty to Disclose Environmental T.egal Proecedings.” This document puais you on
natice of vour putential duty to disclose to the Seeurity and Fxchange Commission (8EC any
envivonmontal enforcement actions taken by the Bavirommenia! Protection Agency (EPA) I you
have any questions with regards to the SEL™s environmental disclosure requirements, you may
refer to the contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice.

If you bave any questions, please ¢all Mz, Deanne Grant at {404 3629201,

(B

Caron [3. Faleoner, Chiel
EPCRA Enforcement Section
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Inteengt Addrass {URL) » oD Avww.epa.gov
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4 s
= =

IN THE MATTER OF ) = ;Eg M ,WM
Pacific Collier Frosh Company }} Docket Number: EPCRA-04-2011-2057b) _
Respondent. ; ‘; ;:i M

) B

' AND FINAL ORDER
1. Nature of the Action
1. This is a civil penally proceeding pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive

Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, 42 US.C,
§ 9609 and Section 323 of the Emcrgency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act
{EPCRA), 42 U.8.C. § 11045 and pursnant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of
Permiis {Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 CLFR. Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the
Air, Pesticides and Toxics Managenwent Division, Region 4, United States Environmental
Protcction Agency (EPA), Respondent is Pacific Collier Fresh Company.

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement
pursuant to 40 CF.R. § 22.18(b) and desire to resalve this matter and seltle the allegations
described heren without a formatl hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in
accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b} and 22.18(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order
(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter,

I Preliminary Statements

3 The authority to take action under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609 and
Section 323 of EPCRA, 42 11.8.C. § 11045, is vested in the Administrator of EPA. The
Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority under CERCLA and under EPCRA o the
Regional Administrators by EPA Delegations 1431 and 22-3-A, both dated May 11, 1994, The
Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated to the Director, Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division, the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 dated
March 8, 1949, and updated August 6, 2004, and the authority under EPCRA by EPA Region 4
Delegation 22-3-A, dated November 8, 1994. Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of the
Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority to comunence an enforcement
action as the Complainant in this matter.

4. Respondent, Pacific Collier Fresh Company, does business in the State of Florida,



5. Respondent is a "person” as defined in Section 32%7) of EPCRA, 42 USC
§ 11497 and Section 10211 of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 960121

6, Respondent has g "facility” as that tcrm is dofmed by Section 101{9) of CERCLA,
42 U.S.C. § 9601(9) and by Section 329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.5.L, § 1104%(4).

7, Respondent™s facility is located at 925 New Harvest Road, Immokalee, Florida
34142,

8. Respondent is an "owner or operalor” of the fucility as that term is defined by
Section 101{20)A) of CERCLA, 42 UL.S.C. § 960120K A}

i, BEPA’s Allegations of Violations

Violation of Section 1032 of CERCLA

8. Section 102(a) of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9602(a), required the Administrator of
EPA o publish a list of substances designated as hazardous substances which, when released
into the environment, may present substantial danger to public health or welfare or the
environment and to promulgate regulations establishing the quantity of any hazardous substance
the release of which was required to be reported under Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 US.C.
§ 9603(a). EPA has published and amended such a list, including the corresponding reportable
guantitics (RQ) for those substances. This Hst initially published on April 4, 19835 (30 Fed, Reg.
13474} is periodically amended,

10.  Section (03{a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603{a}, and the regulations found at
40 C.F.R. § 302.6. require a person in charge of a facility or vessel (0 immediately notify the
National Response Center {NRC), as s00n as he or she has knowledge of a release of a hazardous
substance from such facility or vessel in an amount equal (o, or greater than the RQ,

{1, Respondent was in charge of the facility during the relevant period described
helow,

12, Ammonia is a “"hazardous substance” as that term is defined by Section 101(14)
of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9801(14), with an RQ of 10 pounds, as specified in 40 CFR.
§ 324

13, On November 2, 2010, Respondent had a release of ammonia above the RQ at the
jaciity,

14, EPA alleges Respondent vielated the notification requirements of Section 103{a)
of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9603(a), by liling to immediately notify the NRC as soon as
Respondent had knowledge of the release of ammenia in an amount equal to or greater than its
RQ at Respondent’s facility and is there{ore subject to the assessment of penaltics under Section
109 of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9609,



15, Pursuant to Scotion 109 of CERCLA, 42 11L.8.C, § 9609 _and 40 C FR. Part 19,
EPA may assess a penalty not to exceed $37,500 for each violation of Section 103(a) of
CERCLA, 42 11.5.C, § 9603{a}, that oceurred after Fanuary 12, 2009, Each day a violation
of Section 103 continues constitutes a separate viclation. Civil penalties under Section 109 of
CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9609, may be assessed by Administrative Order.

Seetion 304{a) of EPCRA

6. Section 304(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a) and the regulations found at
40 C.F.R. Part 358, Subpart C, require the owner or operator of a facility at which hazardous
chemicals are produced, used ur stored, o immediately notify the State Emergency Response
Commission (SERC) and Local Emergency Planning Commitiee (LEPC) when there has been a
release of a CERCLA hazardous substance or an EPCRA extremely hazardous substance in an
amount equal to or greater than the reportable quantity.

17.  Respondent was the owner or operator of the facility during the relevant period,
described below,

18. At all times relevant to this matier, the facility produced, used, or stored a
“hazardous chemical” as defined under Section 311(e) of EPCRA, 42 U1.8.C, § 11021(e) and
under 29 C.F R, § 1910.1200(c).

19, Ammonia is an “extremely bazardous sabstance”™ as that term is defined by
Section 32903y of EPCRA, 42 US.C. § 1104%(3), with an RQ of 100 pounds, as specified in 40
CFR. Part 3535, Apps. A & B,

20, On November 2, 2010, Respondent bad a release of atnonia above the RG at the
facility.

21, EPA alleges Respondent violaled the notification requirements of Section 304¢a)
of EPCRA, 42 U.8.C, §11004(a) by failing to immediately notify the SERC and LEPC as scon
as Respondent had knowledge of the release of smmonia in an amount equai to or greater than
the R at Respondent’s facility, and is therefore subject to the assessment of penalties under
Section 325 of BEPCRA, 42 US.C. 1145,

iV, Consent Agreement

22, For the purposes of this CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations
set out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above,

23, Ruspondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

24, Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees 1o pay the civil penalty as
set forth in this CAFO,



25.  Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in
compliance with all relevant requirements of CERCLA and EPCRA.

26, Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any Hability of Respondent to the United States
other than as cxpressed herein, Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or
permit, to initiate ap action for inminont and substaniial endangerment, or 1o pursue crimmal
enforcement.

27, Complainant and Respondent agree to setile this matter by their execution of this
CAFQ. The partics agree that the settloment of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAFQ is consistent with the applicable requirements of CERCLA and FPURA,

V. Pinal Order

28 Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSAND FOUR
HUNDRED KINETY DOLLARS (511.4%0) for the CERCLA violation which shall be paid
within thirty (30} days of the effective date of this CAFQ.

29, Respondent shall pay the CERCLA civil penalty by forwarding a cashier’s or
certified check, payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund” to one of the following
addresses:

BY MAIL: BY OVERNIGHT:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency LS. Bank

Fines and Penalties 1605 Convention Plaza
Cincinnati Finance Center Mai Station SL-MO-C23HL,
P.O. Box 979076 St Lours, Missouni 63101

St. Louis, Missouri 631979000
The check shaill reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFQ.

30.  Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of TWO THOUSHAND EIGHT HUNDRED
SEVENTY FIVE DOLLARS (32,875} for the EPCRA violations which shall be paid within
thirty (363 days of the effective date of this CAFO.

31, Respondent shall pay the EPCRA penalty by forwarding a cashier’s or centified
check payable to "Treasurer, United States of America,” to one of the following addresses:

BY MAIL: BY OVERNIGHT:

LLS. Environmental Protection Agency U.5. Bank

Fines and Penalties 1005 Convention Plaza
Cincinnati Finance Center Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
P.O. Box 979077 St. Louis, Misscuri 63101

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-0000



The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFG.

32.  Atthe time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of each chock, and
2 written statement that pavment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk
.S, EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, §.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Deanne I Grant

US EPA, Region 4

Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
&1 Forsyth Street, S,W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Saundi Wilson

U.S. EPA, Region 4

Office of Envirommental Accountability
&1 Porsyth Street, S W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

33.  Forthe purposes of state and federal income taxes, Respoudent shall not be
entitled, and agrees not te attempl, o ¢laim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant {0 this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute 3 violation of this CAFQ.

34, Pussuantto 31 US.CL § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on
debis owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim, Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the ¢ivil penalty from the effcctive
date of this CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the
rate established by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant w 31 U.S.C. § 3717, A charge will be
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and
attomey fees. In addition, a penalty charpe will be assessed on any portion of the debt that
remains delinguent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due.

33, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fges in this
maiter.

36.  This CAFQ shall be hinding upon the Respondent, ifs successors, and assigns,

37.  The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this
proceeding:



Caron B, Falconer

1.5, EPA, Region 4

Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forsyth Street, S.W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

{404) 562-8451

38, Euch undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFQ certifies that he ot
she 1s fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that
party to i,

VI. Effective Date

19, The effective date of this CAFQ shali be the date on which the CAFQ is Filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk,

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Paaz?z%(?amp&ny
‘J{Signature) Date: 5/‘15’[";

Nam;. /77 ) g:,égz/ Aﬁ ﬁé J (Typed or Printed)

Title: [ rpdsures {Typed or Printed)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Date: _ﬁb;%i“

Beverly I«i Bzmzswr m:ctz}r
Air, Pesticides & Toxics

Management Division
Region 4

#

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED thig E day of E}.@*f’ L2011

Susan B, Schub
Regional Judicial Officer



CERTIFICATE OF SERY

1 hereby certify that I have this day served a true and corvect copy of the foregoing
Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of; Pacific Collier Fresh Company,

Docket Number; EPCRA-G4-2011-2057(h), o the parties Hsted below in the manner indicated:

Caron B, Falconer {(Via EPA’s internal mail)
LS. EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticides and Toxics Management

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, OA 30303

Roben Caplan {Via EPA’s internal mail)
U5, EPA, Region 4

Office of Environmental Accouniability

61 Forsyth Street

Axlanta, GA 30303

J. Kendrick Tucker {Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requesied)
Guitday, Tucker, Schwartz & Simpson, PLA.

1983 Centre Pointe Boulevard, #200

Taliahassee, FL 32303

oue 10 -9 -1/ &%} ) QQ;D;?’%@

Patricia A, Bullock, Regional Hearing Clork
Umited States Environmental

Protection Agency, Region 4

Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, 8.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

(404 562-9511
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(M ame}
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USAQ COLLECTS MO COLLECTS PAYMENT

Oversight Bifling + Cost Package requires:
SF hulicial Order/Consent Decres Sent with bR

POJ COLLECTS
E:] Nok sent with bill

Recetrable
[ ouer [ ] oversigne Biting - Cost Packape not required

[ hi i am origime aete {7 s v 0 mockificasion
PAYEE: ’pﬁi{;t%b C,U m{ 'F): f;él’\ é&"ﬁ"vy(}ﬁ&’;
Name of person sndior Compueny/Municipality the paywwnt)

The Totas Doliar Amount of the Receivable: § (‘&{;ﬁ'j L1490 EP 3}1’}"5 -

(I tnstaliments, atiach scheduie of smounts and respective dor dates. See Otluer side of this form,)
theCase Dot EPCHA 04 2011 30577 (b)

The Site Specific Superfitd Account Number:
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‘4 JRE—

The IFMS Acooundy Receivable Coodrol Nuaber i Date
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